From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To:
Subject: RE: Titers for B97-05 sera
Date: Thursday, January 27, 2000 8:29:17 PM

BB 1 can't print the file for some reason. - Bruce

>From:

>Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2000 5:31 PM

>To: 1Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

>Subject: RE: Titers for B97-05 sera

>

> << File: JB992402.xls >> Thats your data attached. Any problems let me know. The 2 low positve
"saline" controls were on a plate filled with negatives so I didn't see an evident problem with the
results.

>

>Have fun,

----- Original Message-----

From: 1vins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2000 3:46 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Titers for B97-05 sera

Yes, please! Thanks, [

- Bruce

-----Original Message-----

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2000 1:52 PM
To: lvins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

Subject: RE: Titers for B97-05 sera

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYV

\

It just so happens that I am running them as I answer this. Expect results sometime
tomorrow. Did you want the probit titer like last time?

>
. -

>

> —---Original Message-----

> From: 1Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

> Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2000 11:16 AM

> To:

> Subject: Titers for B97-05 sera

>

>

> Have the Anti-PA ELISA titers for B97-05 rabbit sera been run yet? If not, do you
know about when they might be done?

>

> Thanks!

>

> - Bruce
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